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From: Hein Swanepoel PQ ‘ D
sent: [\ Thursday, 05 December 2024 13:08 X

To: *Sharen Sadapal ’

Subject: FW: Request Upliftment - MAK119;1733215917250 U P l lw

o S /YIACRD e MNUB/A
Hein Swanepoel i HOﬂdC’) Q@O

National Logistics Manager

i
. +27(11) 746 4245 ' GAS%OMQJ" ’FO
H A L E W O O D &1 hein@halewood.co.za qret: h'g

61 Toronto Road, Apex Ext 1, Benoni, 1501
Reg No: 1998/001887/07

2

griginal

ICED
FROZEN

e mmy n S

DISCLAIMER The information contained in this communication from the sender of this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is
intended solely for use by those authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in relfance of the contents of this information is stricily prohibited and may be unlawful,

From: Microsoft Power Automate <flow-noreply@microsoft.com:>
Sent: Tuesday, 03 December 2024 10:53

To: Hein Swanepoel <hein@halewood.co.za>

Subject: Request Upliftment - MAK119;1733215917250

B Microsoft Power Automate

Request Upliftment - MAK119;1733215917250
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Requested by Jenade Madho
<Jenade.Madho@halewood.co.za>

Person Requesting Approval: Jenade.Madho@halewood.co za

Customer Account Number: MAK119 v
Reason for upliftment: TRIAL PERIOD LAPSED

Description: - 3 cases Gelstone apple nrb  pacsenes 3 G %
Arranged with: Kiven 0792553246 u/a/ 8
Warehouse to uplift: HN

Date Created: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 8:53 AM GMT

View this Approval on the Power Automate Portal here

Get the Power Automate app to receive push notifications and grant approvals from anywhere, Learn more

Did you find this email helpful? Yes No
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Privacy Statement

Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond, WA 98052
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Your Vat Ho. : 4300118155

ATT:TAMINAPGHANYD t/a MAKRO Sh (1Z39)MAKRO - CORNUBIA
PORTION 1 OF ERF 26 CORNUBIA

PRIVATE BAG X4 N2 BUSINESS ESTATE
SUNMINGHILL COLLECTOR ROAD
2157 RG/0005581

011 797 QQO0O0

MAK119 M2BL HN 30833976 JUC 21/01/25 80201470
GELSTAPE275ML 3.0C0GELSTON APPLE SPRITZ 378,26 1134,78~-
trial pericod lapsed.
grn. 7571
3.000- 1134.78-
170.22-
1305.00-

TERMS : 30 Days



